Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Hackman, Scott <Scott.Hackman@arcadis.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 2:30 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Cc: Lauren A. Mancuso; Eisert, James

Subject: Oakland, ca - Storm Drain Response - RE: RO3169- 1408 Middle Harbor Road, Oakland;
Geotracker Global ID T10000006708

Attachments: RV0095970000 HIST MAP OVERLAY J-PRPOPOSED (2).pdf

Hi Mr. Nowell,

Thank you for discussing our permit application for advancing 24 soil borings at the UPRR Oakland Yard. Attached is a
site plan showing the 24 proposed boring locations.

For reference, county case number RO3169 is a separate case associated with clean-up of a diesel spill on Track 58 in the
center of the Switching Yard.

Please let me know if you need additional information for your approval of our soil boring permit application.

-Scott-

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 1:04 PM

To: 'Lauren A. Mancuso' <lamancus@up.com>

Cc: Hackman, Scott <Scott.Hackman@arcadis.com>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Yoo, James
<jamesy@acpwa.org>

Subject: RO3169- 1408 Middle Harbor Road, Oakland; Geotracker Global ID T10000006708

Dear Ms. Mancuso,

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH) staff has received notification for drilling permit
application for the subject site as the site remains an open case with our agency. As presented, the permit request is for
twenty four (24) direct-push soil bores to a depth of ten (10) feet for an environmental investigation.

Please elaborate on the purpose of the investigation and include a site map showing the locations of the proposed
borings. Additionally, please verify that a soils management plan (SMP) and health and safety plan (HSP) have been
prepared for the proposed work.

ACDEH requests this information, including confirmation of the preparation of the SMP and HSP, in your response prior to
our release of the permit. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or send an
electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.

Respectfully,
Keith Nowell



Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 /567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 - 9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This
email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an
intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any
attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business
of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.
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